
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
October 20, 2021

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Supervision, Integration, Training, Testing, and Commissioning of 3D Motion
Graphics System with Data Counting for News Studio of People’s Television Network, Inc.

ITB NO. 2021-0013

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No. Queries Response

1 With regard to the similar contract for SLCC,
“Supply, Delivery, Installation, Supervision,
Integration, Training, Testing and Commissioning of
Motion Graphics System.“

May we ask to add “or Broadcast Equipment
System”?

The similar contract for SLCC is amended to “Supply,
Delivery, Installation, Supervision, Integration,
Training, Testing, and Commissioning of Motion
Graphics System or Broadcast Equipment System, as
long as the latter includes a motion graphics system or
editing equipment component/ feature”.

2 Due to the shortage of delivery of computers, most of
our projects take 90 to 120 days.

With this may we request to extend the delivery
period from 45 calendar days to 120 calendar days.

The delivery period (completion of project) is hereby
amended from forty-five (45) calendar days to Seventy
(70) calendar days from the date of notice to proceed.

3 What is the existing NPAS? The existing NPAS is Octopus ver.8

4 With regard to item 2.a of the Technical
Specification. “Must be capable to accommodate all
supplied and existing graphics in studio and MCR.
The winning bidder must include the integration of
existing graphics to Graphics Hub Server).”

Since the existing Graphic Hub Server is VIZRT,
may we ask how can we integrate our offered system
when there is no other supplier in the market that can
integrate with VIZRT other than VIZRT itself?

Correction, it is Central Graphics Storage, not Graphics
Hub Server.

We assume that there will be no compatibility issue with
other equipment. This will serve as a “hub or storage” of
the finished projects of the graphic artist in any graphics
engine.

No integration will be required from the existing graphics
system to the system being supplied.

5 With regard to items 1.a & 1.b of the Technical
Specification.
May we clarify the “Graphics Creation Monitor “ &
“Preview monitor”

“Graphics Creation Monitor “ shall be a high definition
computer monitor

“Preview monitor” shall be a high definition broadcast
monitor

6 For the warranty period under M. Warranty & N.
After Sales Service on page 31, the requirement is 2
years standard warranty plus 3 years SLA total of 5
years warranty?

The warranty is only Two years
2 years standard warranty of all supplied equipment.

Item “N” is hereby revised to:
N. Technical Support
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1. The bidder shall submit a Notarized
Undertaking that it shall provide Technical
Support for five (5) years after the two (2)
years standard warranty period expires.

2. Technical Support shall include repairs or
replacement of defective parts/modules/
and/or units, upgrades and updates of
software versions and plug-ins, training if
required.

3. The winning bidder may provide a cost
estimate for the Extended Warranty after the
two (2) years standard warranty but the
same shall not be included in the bid price.
This shall serve only as end-user’s future
reference.

7 With regard to the After Sales Service

Clarification if it’s only a “service” because it states
that after-sales support is the repairs or replacement
of defective parts/modules/ and/or units, upgrades
and updates of software versions and plug-ins,
training if requires.

Item “N” is hereby revised to
N. Technical Support

1. The bidder shall submit a Notarized
Undertaking that it shall provide Technical
Support for five (5) years after the two (2)
years standard warranty period expires.

2. Technical Support shall include repairs or
replacement of defective parts/modules/
and/or units, upgrades and updates of
software versions and plug-ins, training if
required.

3. The winning bidder may provide a cost
estimate for the Extended Warranty after the
two (2) years standard warranty but the
same shall not be included in the bid price.
This shall serve only as end-user’s future
reference.

8 For the 3 months onsite, what is the arrangement on
the health protocol especially the onsite Engineer will
be going in and out of PTV4 Facility?

The onsite support/s is stay-out and shall strictly comply
with the health and safety protocols of the Network.

Health and Safety Protocol for Onsite Support:
● The onsite support shall submit a one-time

negative COVID-19 RT-PCR Test Result upon
reporting to the office.

● Submit a duly accomplished Health Declaration
form.

● Present a COVID-19 vaccination card or any
proof of COVID-19 vaccination

● Not exhibiting COVID-19 symptoms.
● Wear appropriate PPE’s such as face masks &

face shields.

9 Regarding Government Payment, since there will be
an election ban next year, will the payment to the
winning bidder be affected?

As of now, there are no guidelines issued with regard to
the election ban.

10 May we request the step-by-step procedure and the
time duration or timetable for each step for the
understanding of the prospective bidders?

Step-by-step procedure of Payment Process
1. Submit the original invoice, delivery receipt to

the property for inspection.
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2. Coordinate with the PTNI contact person(PMO)
or end-user for the certification of final
acceptance.

3. Get updates from the contract person (PMO) or
end-user if the request for payment has been
forwarded to Finance.

4. Submit an advance copy of the original
invoices, a delivery receipt for funding request
purposes

11 In Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC), we
have supplied Motion Graphics as inclusion on our
previous Studio Video Project, however, the Motion
Graphics alone is not enough for the 50% of the
ABC, will you consider the totality of the amount of
Studio Video Project that has Motion Graphics in it
as SLCC

The similar contract for SLCC is amended to “Supply,
Delivery, Installation, Supervision, Integration,
Training, Testing, and Commissioning of Motion
Graphics System or Broadcast Equipment System, as
long as the latter includes a motion graphics system or
editing equipment component/ feature”.

12 On page 27, under General Requirements, Item 1.1.3.
- Integration of Existing Graphics (Lower Third and
Ticker to the supplied Graphics Hub), is this
compulsory?

Item 1.1.3 of project inclusion is hereby removed
Integration of Existing Graphics (Lower Third and Ticker
to the supplied Graphics Hub)

13 On page 32, the NOTE stated that all finished
projects of all supplied items of the winning bidder
for this project and all existing ticker, lower third and
graphic designer must be accessible on a common
graphics Hub, is this compulsory?

Item 1.1.3 of project inclusion is hereby removed
Integration of Existing Graphics (Lower Third and Ticker
to the supplied Graphics Hub)

14 On Page 35, under Technical Specifications, Item #2
on Graphics Hub Server stated that the integration of
the existing graphics must be included, is this
compulsory?

Item 1.1.3 of project inclusion is hereby removed
Integration of Existing Graphics (Lower Third and Ticker
to the supplied Graphics Hub)

15 On Page 35, under Technical Specifications, Item
#2.a on Hardware and Software, is 16TB scalable
capacity compulsory?

Item 2.a “Hardware and Software” is hereby revised to
The graphics hub server must have at least 16TB HDD
scalable storage capacity, with RAID double parity, and a
separate 250 SSD for OS. - RAM expandable to 128GB

16 On Page 35, under Technical Specifications, Item
#3.a on Client Hardware and Software and on Page
36 Irem #4.a on Graphics Lower Third Client
hardware and software. This is a client PC only
where only client software will be installed. Is it
compulsory for the client PC to have at least 2TB
SSD storage capacity and separate 500GB for OS?

Item 3.a “Client Hardware and Software” is hereby
revised to
The graphics hub server must have at least 2TB HDD
scalable storage capacity, with RAID double parity,
and a separate 250 SSD for OS. - RAM expandable to
128GB

17 Regarding the connectivity 10G Fiber Switch, do you
mean all the Graphics Engine & Client should be
under 10G Network? Based on our experience 1G
network for Graphics is enough. Can we propose a
1Gig switch with 10G Uplink connection in case you
need 10G connection?

Yes, the bidder shall provide 1Gbps for the client and
10Gbps for Uplink.

18 For the Clause” It Must have Complete Election
package to define and manage Election race results

It must have an election package to define election race
results. The templates must be included also.
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and content. Web-based with support for multiple
users” Does this mean  Election Template?

19 For SLCC, may we request for five (5) years instead
of 3 years prior to the deadline for the submission
and receipts of bids?

The period of completed contract similar to the project
prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids
is hereby amended from three (3) years to five (5) years.

20 Due to the availability of the server and workstation
may we request One Hundred Fifty (150) calendar
days delivery extension.

The delivery period is hereby amended from forty-five
(45) calendar days to Seventy (70) calendar days from the
date of notice to proceed

Additional Items in Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

In the Technical Component Envelope
The bidder shall submit a Notarized Undertaking that it shall provide Technical Support for five (5) years after the two (2)
years standard warranty period expires.

Additional Reminders

Bidders are highly encouraged to use the templates for “Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts
Including contracts awarded but not yet started” and “Statement of the bidder’s Single Largest Completed Contract
(SLCC)” provided in Annex “A”.

In lieu of PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and Membership or in the event that some Class “A” documents earlier
submitted with PhilGEPS already expired on the opening of bids, the bidder shall include in their bid its valid Class
“A” Legal Documents on the opening of bids.

Health and Safety Protocol during project Implementation:
● The onsite support shall submit a one-time negative COVID-19 RT-PCR Test Result upon reporting to the office.
● Submit a duly accomplished Health Declaration form.
● Present a COVID-19 vaccination card or any proof of COVID-19 vaccination
● Not exhibiting COVID-19 symptoms.
● Wear appropriate PPE’s such as face masks & face shields.

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly. All other
provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.
Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee



ANNEX “A”
[Letterhead of the Bidder]

_____________________________________________________________________________

Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts
(Including contracts awarded but not yet started)

NAME OF THE PROJECT :

BIDDER’s COMPANY NAME :

COMPANY ADDRESS :

Item
No.

a) Name of Contract
b) Date of Contract
c) Contract Duration

Owner’s Name and Address/
Party Contracting with

Bidder

Kinds of Goods a) Amount of Contract
b) Value of Outstanding Contracts

Date of
Delivery

GOVERNMENT

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)

PRIVATE

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)
c)

Instructions:
1. Indicate the correct and complete information required for each contract.
2. Date of Delivery indicates the projected date/s provided in their respective contracts.
3. In case there are no ongoing contracts, put N/A or None.

Submitted by: ______________________________ Designation: ______________________________ Date: ______________________________
(Printed Name and Signature)



ANNEX “A”
[Letterhead of the Bidder]

_____________________________________________________________________________

Statement of the bidder’s Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC)

NAME OF THE PROJECT :

BIDDER’s COMPANY NAME :

COMPANY ADDRESS :

a) Name of Contract
b) Date of Contract
c) Contract Duration

Owner’s Name and
Address/ Party

Contracting with Bidder

Definition or description of the
similar project or

major categories of work

Amount of Completed
Contract

Date of Delivery

Instructions:
1. Indicate the correct and complete information required for each contract
2. Attach End-user’s Acceptance OR Official Receipt(s) OR Sales Invoice issued for the contract.

Submitted by : ______________________________
(Printed Name and Signature)

Designation : ______________________________

Date : ______________________________


